From: I > .id aho.g ov >

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 3:54 PM
To: Jeni L. Ward
Subject: RE: EES redux

No, I'll be at in the EF meeting frem 8 te 430 temerrew.. suppesed te be at a luncheen en Friday in Meridian, but maybe

that merning?

From: Joni L. Ward [mailto:Joni.Ward@idjc.idaho.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 3:49 PM

To:

Subject: RE: EES redux

| sure hepe se!!! Net leeking very good fer an afterneen walk fer me...
Temerrew yeu are in Empleyment First all day... right? Any time areund that? Or Friday?

Joni Ward

Substance Use Disorder Program Specialist
Idaho Department of Juvenile Corrections
Office (208) 557-5450

Cell (208) 305-1250

IDJC SUDS Website

From: [ .. ic2ho.cov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 3:43 PM

To: Joni L. Ward

Subject: RE: EES redux

See you seen????

From: Joni L. Ward [mailto:Joni.Ward@idjc.idaho.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 3:41 PM

To: I

Subject: RE: EES redux

Miss yeu tee.

Joni Ward

Substance Use Disorder Program Specialist
Idaho Department of Juvenile Corrections
Office (208) 557-5450

Cell (208) 305-1250

IDJC SUDS Website

From: [N o . .idzho.cov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 3:40 PM
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To: Joni L. Ward
Subject: RE: EES redux

<sigh>
Miss yeu...

From: Joni L. Ward [mailto:Joni.Ward@idijc.idaho.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 3:40 PM
To: I

Subject: RE: EES redux

Me tee.

Joni Ward

Substance Use Disorder Program Specialist
Idaho Department of Juvenile Corrections
Office (208) 557-5450

Cell (208) 305-1250

IDJC SUDS Website

From: I ) 1. idaho.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 3:34 PM

To: Joni L. Ward
Subject: RE: EES redux

| like the seund of him knewing abeut yeu and I...

From: Joni L. Ward [mailto:Joni.Ward@idijc.idaho.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 3:03 PM

To:

Subject: RE: EES redux

Hmm...yes, good peint absut the infermatien... | was mere just speaking eof if he knew abeut yeu and I... net abeut yeu
sharing infermatien with me. Lol

Joni Ward

Substance Use Disorder Program Specialist
Idaho Department of Juvenile Corrections
Office (208) 557-5450

Cell (208) 305-1250

IDJC SUDS Website

From: [ o . icz ho. o]

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 2:50 PM
To: Joni L. Ward
Subject: RE: EES redux

Thisis true... se...then what are yeu receiving privileged infermatioen??

From: Joni L. Ward [mailto:Joni.Ward@idic.idaho.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 2:46 PM
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To: I

Subject: RE: EES redux

Guess | didn’t think abeut that part ef his persenality.... Werk wise, there’s ne cenflict anymere... | am net ene of yeur
previders... guess | was leeking at it like that.

Joni Ward

Substance Use Disorder Program Specialist
Idaho Department of Juvenile Corrections
Office (208) 557-5450

Cell (208) 305-1250

IDJC SUDS Website

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 2:44 PM
To: Joni L. Ward
Subject: RE: EES redux

| weuldn’t be tee sure.... He is a good guy, but... he is alse extremely black and white when it cemes te werk... if it is even
remetely questienable... den’t de it... peried. If you have te step and think abeut semething... den’t..... he has been
pretty clear en that. It is actually semething | really like, you den’t see that eften in this line of werk.... | ence get my
butt chewed almest te the peint of reminding me of military service because of the way | answered a question during
ene of eur tewn halls... | answered it technically the same as a similar questien in anether part of the state, but he felt |
didn’t put the same ameunt ef stress en certain parts of it and let me knew abeut it..

From: Joni L. Ward [mailto:Joni.Ward@idjc.idaho.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 2:40 PM

To:

Subject: RE: EES redux

Den’s a good guy... I'm sure he weuldn’t ceme dewn tee hard en yeu, even if he knew abeut yeu and I.

Joni Ward

Substance Use Disorder Program Specialist
Idaho Department of Juvenile Corrections
Office (208) 557-5450

Cell (208) 305-1250

IDJC SUDS Website

From: [ . .id2ho.qov ]

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 2:30 PM
To: Joni L. Ward
Subject: RE: EES redux

| den’t knew if it werked er net... he seems a bit distracted today... se... hard te say if he is pissed or just has semething
en his mind... eh well... meving en

From: Joni L. Ward [mailto:Joni.Ward@idic.idaho.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 2:26 PM
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Subject: RE: redux

Haha...

Joni Ward

Substance Use Disorder Program Specialist
Idaho Department of Juvenile Corrections
Office (208) 557-5450

Cell (208) 305-1250

IDJC SUDS Website

From: ? [mailto:Mvr.idaho.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 2:22 PM
Subject: Kt: redux

He sert of beat areund the bush en it but, | played dumb and teld him all | get frem yeu was the recall netice...

From: Joni L. Ward [mailto:Joni.Ward@idijc.idaho.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 2:10 PM

To:

Subject: RE: EES redux

Haha... se glad it turned eut alright. Did yeu have te explain WHY yeu sent it to me?

Joni Ward

Substance Use Disorder Program Specialist
Idaho Department of Juvenile Corrections
Office (208) 557-5450

Cell (208) 305-1250

IDJC SUDS Website

From : [N - .ic2ho.qov ]
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 2:05 PM

To: Joni L. Ward

Subject: RE: EES redux

Okay.. yeah.. he saw it... eeps... he laughed... talked te me.. and meving en

From: Joni L. Ward [mailto:Joni.Ward@idjc.idaho.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 1:59 PM

To:

Subject: RE: EES redux

HAHA! Yes. Please.

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

From: [ . daho. qov]

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 1:53 PM
To: Joni L. Ward
Subject: RE: EES redux

Yes, yesyeou de.... Very seen..... and then seme pretty serieus make up sex

From: Joni L. Ward [mailto:Joni.Ward@idjc.idaho.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 1:51 PM
To:i

Subject: RE: EES redux

Damn... seseeee serry!! | guess he’ll knew that yeu BCC'd me...and that | teek it back, but he wen’t see my respense....
| deserve a spankin’.

Joni Ward

Substance Use Disorder Program Specialist
Idaho Department of Juvenile Corrections
Office (208) 557-5450

Cell (208) 305-1250

IDJC SUDS Website

From: I . .idaho.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 1:49 PM

To: Joni L. Ward

Subject: RE: EES redux

Yeah... he is in a meeting right new se... hepefully yeu get it befere he did.... If net... well, the recall message will tip him
off....

Oeps..
©

From: Joni L. Ward [mailto:Joni.Ward@idjc.idaho.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 1:47 PM

To:

Subject: RE: EES redux

| recalled unread copies...hepefully he wen't see it??? | den’t knew if it netifies him eof it or net. At least my respense was
basic...AND, | den’t werk with these pregrams anymere. That sheuld help, right?

Joni Ward

Substance Use Disorder Program Specialist
Idaho Department of Juvenile Corrections
Office (208) 557-5450

Cell (208) 305-1250

IDJC SUDS Website

From: | © .. d2ho.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 1:45 PM
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To: Joni L. Ward
Subject: RE: EES redux

Yeah.. pstentially... it was a private correspondence net intended fer public release yet...

From: Joni L. Ward [mailto:Joni.Ward@idjc.idaho.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 1:44 PM

To:

Subject: RE: EES redux

Am 500000 serry!! | was in a hurry, hit the wreng butten. ® ® @ is he genna be pissed at you?

Joni Ward

Substance Use Disorder Program Specialist
Idaho Department of Juvenile Corrections
Office (208) 557-5450

Cell (208) 305-1250

IDJC SUDS Website

From: | -« czho.cov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 1:43 PM

To: Joni L. Ward

Subject: RE: EES redux

crap

From: Joni L. Ward [mailto:Joni.Ward@idijc.idaho.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 1:40 PM

To:

Subject: RE: EES redux

Uhm, yes. That was an MC questien I’'m sure!!

Joni Ward

Substance Use Disorder Program Specialist
Idaho Department of Juvenile Corrections
Office (208) 557-5450

Cell (208) 305-1250

IDJC SUDS Website

From: [ o . ic2ho. o]

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 12:55 PM
To:
Subject: RE: EES redux

Here is the original question and my proposed answer...
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Hi Russ,

The $170,000 increase deesn’t take effect until next fiscal year, se I’'m geing te disregard it fer the purpeses of this
discussien. In regards te the 170,000 increase theugh, it has te be remembered that 3% ef that funding has been
legislatively earmarked fer previder rate increases... That will raise the $36.00 an heur CSE reimbursement rate te
$37.88 and the WS reimbursement rate frem $7.20 te $7.42. Based en histerical numbers, this is geing te censume
almest 530,000 befere we even get started en waitlist numbers. We have clearly articulated this te the JFAC members
and the ether legislaters that have inguired. The legislaters, geverner’s effice and LSO alse understand that these
figures are extremely reugh estimates as the reality of hew much will be spent is entirely dependent en what services
the individuals we are currently serving require.

On te the questiens...

When we eriginally started establishing individual budgets we pretty quickly realized that there had histerically been
mere heurs appreved en custemer plans than the pregram was able te fund. As budgets were established fer previders
and net fer specific custemers; there had been ne reasen te track at the state level hew many heurs eur participants
really needed. Any differences between what the plans were approved fer and the ameunt ef funding previded by the
pregram was effset by the CRP’s themselves. After cempiling the individual plan autherizatiens, we discevered that EES
had appreved appreximately $250,000 a year mere in autherizatiens than the pregram ceuld suppert. Asthe pregram
cannet spend mere than the legislatively appreved T&B ameunt, this presented a challenge.

After several meetings with ACCSES members, we were asked te try and keep regienal percentages at histerical

levels. While this didn’t entirely fellew the concept of matching meney with need, it did previde the vehicle te use te
address the everfunding issue; EES was able te fully fund individuals te the greatest extent pessible and then capping
tetal ameunts by regien te the histerical percentages. This met the geals ef the new funding pretecel and allewed us te
meet the regienal stabilizatien request of eur CRP’s.

After several mere meetings with eur stakehelders, it was determined that rarely if ever dees a participant in the
pregram fully use all of their yearly budget. Sick days, vacations, helidays, etc... prevent a persen frem werking every
day ef every week. By develeping budgets that exceed the ameunt ef eur actual T&B and then basing individual
allecatiens en the 52 week year, we will ever budget fer eur custemers en paper, but will alse likely guarantee that all ef
the actual state allecatien is spent and leaves nething en the table at the end of the year. By then capping the
individual CRP’s based upen the regienal histerical levels and the custemers individual budgets when relling the pregram
eut, we were able te establish a pregram that serves eur participants in a mere effective manner, and presents them
with the cheice and flexibility necessary te meet their need.

One of the difficulties in enacting this precess however, has been in werking with CRP’s te understand that this precess
is cempletely unlike the previeus methedelegy. As custemers meve frem ene previder te anether, their allecatien
meves aleng with the persen. The initial allecatiens that were sent eut te the previders en Octeber 1* of this year was a
snapshet in time at that particular mement. When a CRP tries te cempare that initial number te current balances, it is
ne lenger accurate. The allecatiens are live in the sense that they ebb and flew as custemers ceme and ge. Itis
exceptienally impertant that the CRP understands hew much ef their custemers allecatien they have used, and hew
much is remaining. Under previeus systems, it was pessible fer a previder te ever-utilize their CRP allecatien, and then
make up the shertfall frem taking funds frem underperferming previders during the latter half f the year. Under the
new pretecel, there is little if any under-utilizatien eccurring. If a previder exceeds their client autherizatiens, they will
net be paid fer services abeve that ameunt.

In regards te the specific everages/shertages mentiened in the question.... The initial allecatiens were put in place with a
significant shertage projected at the end ef the year. This is a result of the individual budgets being established at the
“mere than available T&B” rate te ensure that all ef this year’'s T&B allecatien be utilized (as explained abeve). As this
was an entirely new way of funding the pregram, we were starting in the middle of a fiscal cycle and there were seme
initial questions en hew much transient activity weuld actually take place, we wanted te start eut high and then fine
tune the precess as we meved ferward. Te this peint, the pregram has operated exactly as projected and as we get
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cleser te the end of the fiscal year, the margin of errer (the everage) has been getting cleser te the actual T&B figures
just as eur medeling prejected. There are a few eutliers that are skewing the numbers en the quarterly analysis (a few
CRP’s are expending their client allecatiens much quicker than anticipated and will petentially zere eut their budgets
befere the end of the year) hewever, when leeking at the regienal and state wide prejectiens, we are geing te be very
clese te eur target geal @f matching the T&B exactly at the end of the year.

There is a pessibility that because of switching funding medels in the middle of the fiscal year, the pregram may
enceunter a deficit at the end of the year as yeu suggest. That was alse discussed during the planning meetings leading
up te the implementatien ef this pregram and was taken inte acceunt as a pessibility fer the first year of this medel. If
in fact this dees eccur, the plan is te carry ferward the balance as has been dene in the past. Histerically, the EES
pregram frequently allewed billing that eccurred in the last menth ef the fiscal year te be carried ferward inte the next
fiscal year and paid the remainder eut of these new funds. While this is net an ideal situatien and ene that we are
werking tewards preventing in future years, there is histerical precedence fer this eccurring. As the custemer centered
budgets carry ferward frem ene year inte the next (there is ne resetting of budgets as was dene previeusly) any specific
deficit will be carried inte the first menth ef the next year fer these CRP’s that did net exceed the initially established
caps, and did net receive new custemers with preestablished budgets during the year. Fer these CRP’s that exhaust their
entire allecatien, EES will net fund autherizatiens beyond what was appreved en 1 Octeber of this year.

| hope this clears things up, but if net | will be glad te expand upen any additienal questions yeu may have.

From:

ednesday, March 20, 41 AM

Sent:
To:
Subject: EES redux

Please see the correspondence belew. | have remeved the names te pretect the innecent. Can yeu help clarify?
| am a bit cenfused by these numbers and | am heping yeu, as Accses |eadership, can help me.

The numbers Russ has belew are the numbers that-ent te all previders in September of 2012. In additien te the
apprepriated $3,248,300 there was $83,360 in carry ferward fer a tetal of 53,331,660 available fer FY13 services.

B :0preved budgets tetaling $3,520,500, $272,286 abeve the ameunt available. He has said that, given
absenteeism, the $3,331,660 available will be adequate and fully expended. (I nete here that-had eriginally
appreved budgets abeve the $3,331,6680 mark and in the September decument reduced the tetal of the appreved
individual budgets te an arbitrary tetal per CRP with flexibility te spend en the appreved censumers ).

JIFAC added an additienal $170,000 te the base, $155,000 which gees tewards T&B. The 3% rate increase is $97,449 ef
the $3,248,300 base, bringing the tetal fer T&B te $3,345,749 fer FY14. In erder te fund the 53,331,660 in services

provided this year with a 3% fee increase, 53,431,610 is needed. This is greater than the 53,345,749 available. We are
shert 585,861 witheut anyene ceming off the wait list. Am | missing semething?

[ finally reached- He gave me the following figures for FY 13:
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Total T&B Budget: $3,248,300
Total Individual Budgets: $3,520,500
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